

RE: Global Adjustment Payments

From: Ronald Kwan <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Brynne (MOF)" <brynne.moore@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Ingram, Kelsey (MOF)" <kelsey.ingram@ontario.ca>, "Jackson, Kelly (MOF)" <kelly.jackson2@ontario.ca>, "Pearce, Christopher (MOF)" <christopher.pearce@ontario.ca>, "Bugajski, Tomasz (OFA)" <tomasz.bugajski@ofina.on.ca>, "Ize-Dukuze, Marilyn (MOF)" <marilyn.ize-dukuze@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 24 Oct 2016 17:00:39 -0400
Attachments: Global Adjustment Lawsuit - Stay Decision_v8.docx (26.84 kB)

Hi Marianne,

Staff updated the BN to reflect the recent OEB setting of Regulated Price Plan prices.

The BN does note the recovery by OEFC of the retroactive payments over three months, as requested by Energy, though please note that the request is not in the public domain.

Ron

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF) [mailto:Marianne.Nguyen@ontario.ca]
Sent: October-24-16 16:46
To: Moore, Brynne (MOF) <Brynne.Moore@ontario.ca>
Cc: Kelsey Ingram (OPO) <Kelsey.Ingram@ontario.ca>; Jackson, Kelly (MOF) <Kelly.Jackson2@ontario.ca>; Ronald Kwan <Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>; Christopher Pearce (MOI) <Christopher.Pearce@ontario.ca>; Tomasz Bugajski <Tomasz.Bugajski@ofina.on.ca>; Ize-Dukuze, Marilyn (MOF) <Marilyn.Ize-Dukuze@ontario.ca>
Subject: Global Adjustment Payments

Hi Brynne,

Just wanted to flag this story for you: <http://www.marketwired.com/press-release/northland-power-provides-update-on-global-adjustment-payments-tsx-npi.pr.b-2168919.htm>[marketwired.com]. I've also attached an email and a BN for context (Chris flagged this a few weeks ago but I'm starting to see it in the public sphere).

Happy to chat if you have any questions.

Cheers,

Marianne Nguyen
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Honourable Charles Sousa
Minister of Finance

Office: 416-325-0007
Mobile: 416-562-4452
Email: marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.